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*  If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, seeInstruction 4 (b) (V)11 s [ (s[]
** |ntentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

The Reporting Person cashlessly exercised the stock options which were expiring in September 2019. The exercise of the stock options was exempt under Rule 16b-6 and the right of the

(1) Reporting Person to direct that the shares be withheld in payment of the exercise price was approved in advance by a Committee of the Issuer's Board of Directors in accordance with Rule
16b-3(d).
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